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Rosas, Adriana

From: Rebecca Mendez <rmendez@jfedeplc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:56 AM
To: Rosas, Adriana
Cc: Nieman, Karla Mariana; Prine, Laura D; Nunez, Diana; Marla Cohen
Subject: RE: City of El Paso - lobbyist activity report.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

Good, morning, Ms. Rosas,  
 
Thank you for your call and reminder this morning regarding our Report Activity.  
 
Ms. Cohen and I did not conduct any meetings with elected officials or city staff for the third quarter of 
this year.  
 
All the Best,  
 
Rebecca 

 

Rebecca Mendez 
Program & Engagement Coordinator
Jewish Federation of  
El Paso & Las Cruces 

915.842.9554 
rmendez@jfedeplc.org  
http://jfedeplc.org/  

 

                               
 

 

From: Rosas, Adriana <RosasAX@elpasotexas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:53 AM 
To: Rebecca Mendez <rmendez@jfedeplc.org>; director@jfedeplc.org 
Cc: Nieman, Karla Mariana <NiemanKM@elpasotexas.gov>; Prine, Laura D <prineld@elpasotexas.gov>; Nunez, Diana 
<NunezDX@elpasotexas.gov> 
Subject: City of El Paso ‐ lobbyist activity report. 
 
Dear Ms. Cohen and Ms. Mendez, 
 
Please review the attached letter including a reminder that an activity report for July – September has not been filed. 
 
Information on reporting requirements can be found 
here: https://elpasotexas.gov/assets/Documents/CoEP/CityClerk/Lobbyists/Reporting‐Requirements.pdf 
 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish Alert or forward to SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov. 
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Please note that no quarterly activity report will be required if there is no activity during the preceding quarter and 
there are no other changes to items required to be reported, provided however that the registrant timely files a written 
statement with the city clerk that he or she has no activity or changes to report. (In this case, an email stating no activity 
to report will be enough.) 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
A D R I A N A  R O S A S  
C I T Y  C L E R K ’ S  O F F I C E  
300 N. Campbell, El Paso, Texas 79901 
| 915-212-1211 |  
 
Office hours: Monday through Thursday from 7AM to 6PM.  
 
 
 
 
 


